
SMCCP/5574/EXQ 

Mr Shane Whelehan 

Old Beltex Mill 

Flax Street 

Belfast 

BT14 7EJ 

 

 

Dear Mr Whelehan,  

 

Ref: Sport Matters – Community Capital Programme – Exchequer 

Funding 

 

I refer to our recent request for an update on your project’s state of readiness to 

compete for the remaining funding for the Sport Matters – Community Capital 

Programme (SMCCP).  

 

Unfortunately your project did not fully demonstrate a satisfactory state of 

readiness, as previously defined by SNI, by the deadline of 29th June 2012.   

 

The final SMCCP budget has now been allocated to those projects which fully 

satisfied the state of readiness criteria by the deadline.  

 

SNI does not have a budget confirmed beyond this, however your project has 

been returned to the call-off list in the event of any of the selected projects 

dropping out, or additional budget becoming available for this programme.   

 

Should a budget become available SNI will contact you to request an update on 

your state of readiness.  If satisfactory at that stage then projects selected for 

progression will again be ranked according to score then state of readiness.   

 

Feedback on your application 

 

You have the right to request feedback on your application.  If you wish to 

receive feedback then please contact your Development Officer whereby we will 

provide you with some advice on the scoring of your application and guidance on 

whether or not you should develop your project in any further way.   

 

You also have the right to request a formal review of the funding decision on your 

project.  Should you wish to take this option, then please refer to the SNI website 

www.sportni.net/about/ReviewProcedure for further information. I would 

recommend that you first consider requesting informal feedback through the 

feedback process detailed above.   

 

In the meantime I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for the interest 

you have shown in the Sport Matters - Community Capital Programme.  If you 

have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact us on 028 90381222.    

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 
 

Nick Harkness 

Director of Participation and Facilities 

 

http://www.sportni.net/about/ReviewProcedure

